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DATE: October 13, 2008
TO: Marguerite H. McLean, Commission Deputy Clerk II, Office of Commission Clerk
FROM: Denise N. Vandiver, Chief of Auditing, Division of Regulatory Compliance

RE: Docket No: 080001-EI; Company Name: Tampa Electric Company;
Audit Purpose: Hedging Transactions for January - July 2008;
Company Code: E1806; Audit Control No: 08-221-2-2;

Page Sof the audit report and binder 2 of 2 of the andit work papers is forwarded, pursuant to
Rule 25-22.006, Florida Administrative Code. The remaining audit report and Volume 1 has
been filed unclassified in RCP files.

The audit exit conference was held October 13, 2008.

An attached index lists all confidential material,
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' CC: Office of General Counsel
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Projected Filing Vs Actual Hedged Limits

Utility Filing (Natural Gas Risk Management Activities)
Analytics between Prior Year and Current Year Filing
Document request- Swap Confirmation Listings
Docurnent request- Explanation to Analytics Variance
Document request- Explanation FC Stone Limits
Hedging information

Utility Filing, Transaction Cost Testing
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